From: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jvancure@blm.gov

Cc: dadkins@talonlpe.com; kwilson@talonlpe.com; Tiffney Burkham@oxy.com
Subject: Piglet CTB

Date: Friday, May 16, 2014 12:45:11 PM

This is to inform you that on the piglet CTB a trucking company caused a leak of 30 bbls of pw none was recovered
and the fluids did get off location. Talon will be working this leak.

3 INCH CARBON STEEL LOAD LINE

CASUE OF LEAK HUMAN ERROR-L & E DRIVER DROVE OFF WITHOUT DISCONNECTION HOSE
LEAK IS 300 FT WEST OF FACILITY<x-apple-data-detectors://5>

ESTIMATED DAILY PRODUCTION LOSS IS 0<x-apple-data-detectors://5>

SURFACE OWNER/LEASEE STATE OF NM

REGULATORY LEASE # 30-015-39371<tel:30-015-39371>

UNIT | SEC 21 T17S R28E

1627 FSL 345 FEL<x-apple-data-detectors://7>

EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO<x-apple-data-detectors://7>

DID THE LEAK LEAVE THE LOCATION YES

FURTHER REMEDIATION IS REQUIRED BUT TRUCKING COMPANY WILL TAKE CARE OF IT
GOING EAST FROM ARTESIA NM ON HWY 82 TURN NORTH ON COUNTY RD 208 CONTINUE UNTIL
PAST RED LAKE DISPOSAL FACILITY TAKE SECOND ROAD ON LEFT CONTINUE 500 YARDS TO
LOCATION

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our children." Chief Seattle
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